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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 11:50 AM
To: Jocelyn Ng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SJZ822P ; DOA: 19/11/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The MV of SIZ 822P is $29K-S$30K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:16 AM
Subject: MV - $JZ822P ; DOA: 19/11/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn ng@®sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

6000

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BTN INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:16 AM

Subject: MV - SJZ822P ; DOA: 19/11/2019 _
Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you S
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

© 00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BWETAANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immaediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 373G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJZ822P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
Primary Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: 06327388N52B25AF
Chassis No.: WBAFP32020C543852
Maximum Power Output: 150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value: $38,161.00

Original Registration Date: 26 Jul 2010

First Registration Date: 26 Jul 2010

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $38,161.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 Jul 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $19,080.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25 Jul 2020 ;
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42,889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,893.00

Total Rebate Amount: $21,973.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Nov 2019
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11/22/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
e :

The Perfect Ride For COE 5 Or 10 Years! Tip Top Condition Despite Its Age, No Wasted Trips To Our Showroom For Sure! We Provide
Loan Packages For Both Bank And In House, We Do Up To 95% Loan Of The Car Price Avallable! Best Part Is With Competitive Current...

United Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $34,800 $14,380 /yr 06-Dec-2010 2,497 cc 111,500 km Luxury Available

New 10 Years Coe At $74,500. 1 Lady Owner Only, Low Mileage At Only 111,500km. Good For COE Renewer. Don't Miss This Beautiful
Unit,

Posted: 17-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMw, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i (New 10-yr  $76,999 $7,690 fyr 28-Jun-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury Available
COE)

No Gimmicks! Price Negotiable, Low Mileage Done, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most Worthy Buy, Call
Now For Viewing.

Posted: 16-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline & N.A 09-Sep-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

One Owner Only. No Scratches. No Dents, No Stains. No Marks. Looks Like New Car Looks. Absolutely No Nonsense. See To Believe! Car
Is Parked Under Covered Indoors Shelter At Condo Near Orchard Road. Hygiene Is Most Important. Extremely Clean Interior And Exteri...

Posted: 15-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523, 2010 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride. Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops
available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

BMW 5 Series 523i (New 10-yr  $79,800 $7,970 /yr 29-Nov-2010 2,497 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
COE)

Low Monthly From $1000 Plus Only! Rare Condition! Well Maintained By 1 Fussy Owner! Option To Renew 5/10 Years COE. Low
Deprecation At $7000 Plus Only! 100% Accident Free! Low Mileage Clocked! Luxury Yet Powerful Vehicle! Free 6 Months Servicing From...

Posted: 15-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i (New 10-yr  $79,800 $7,970 fyr 14-Jun-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury Available
COE)

Clean Factory Looking 2 Owner Unit! A Fulfilling Drive That Fits All Requirement! Brand New ECU Just Replaced With Reciepts! Cheap And
Low Depreciation Guaranteed! Car's In Fantastic Condition! Don't Miss Out Arrange A View To Be Satisfied Through Own Eyes, Attractiv...

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i (New 10-yr  $82,800 $8,270 Jyr 29-Jun-2010 2,497 cc 110,070 km Luxury Available
COE)

Aesthetically Done Up, Beautiful Well Maintained Unit. Just By The Looks Of It You Know It Has Been Well Pampered Previously.
Guaranteed No Wasted Trips To Our Showroom If You're Looking For A Hot/Reliable BMW. We Provide Financing Packages For Both Ba...

United Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523/, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $29,700 $18,490 /yr 28-Jun-2010 2,497 cc 107,000 km Luxury Available

Perfect Daily Driver. Sleek Piano Black Interior, No Uncle Feels, Serviced By R2D. Usual Wear And Tear Suspects All Done Up. Planned For
COE Extension But Job Dictates Otherwise. No Finance On The Car, Handover Anytime For Full Cash Deals. Deposit Placed Pending Loan.

Posted: 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 brmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i (New 5-yr - N.A 28-Jun-2010 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
COE)

Very Well Maintained, No Sticky Buttons, Wear And Tear Parts All Replaced. New Brake Pads, Rotors, Bushings And Wheel Bearings.
Bank/In House Loan Available, $0 Downpayment With Guaranteed Approval, Additional 1 Year Comprehensive Warranty. Call Now To E...

Posted: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i (New 10-yr  $80,888 $8,080 /yr 30-Nov-2010 2,497 cc 94,030 km Luxury Available
COE)

Flawless Unit, Original Front And Rear M Bumper, 19" Rims With New Psds Tyres, Pristine Paintwork Condition. Serviced With BMW

Specialist. Option To Buy Without COE Available. High Loan And Trade-In Available. Hurry Call/Whatsapp Us For An Viewing Appointment. [ Premun 1o )

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, 2010 bmw 523i, BMW $23i, bmw 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof $78,068 $7,800 /yr 29-Sep-2010 2,497 cc 174,800 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

G With Sunroof, One Careful Owner, 20" Sports Rim. Luxury, Spacious And Comfortable! Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly! Good For
aPaEe Short Term Usage At $38,068 Only. Flexible Loan Schemes! Bank Or In House Loan Available, Trade-In Welcome! Consignment Unit, Ca...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php? MMO=523i&RP G=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=BMW 2/3



